
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTAFEDERALCENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 

Certified Mail - Return Receivt Requested 

Mr. Michael L. Gore 
Shutts & Bowen LLP 
300 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1000 
Orlando, FL 32801 

SUBJ: Docket No. CAA-04-2008-l523(b) 
Rollins College/Insul-Coat, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Gore: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Sections 17 and 18 of the CAFO, the assessed penalty of $18,808 for Rollins 
College and %20,000 for Insul-Coat, Inc., totaling $38,808, is due within 30 days from the 
effective date. Please ensure that separate cashier's or certified checks are submitted and that the 
face of each check incIudes the name of the company and the docket number of this case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Ms. Lori Weidner either by telephone at 
(5 13) 487-2 I25 or by written correspondence to her attention at U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA), Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you 
have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me at 
(404) 562-8979 or Ms. PameIa McIlvaine at (404) 562-9197. 

Internet Address (URL) . hRp:/lwwv epa.gov 
R ~ ~ q ~ I e d / R e ~ q ~ l a b l e  .Pontes wnh Yegelable 00 Based Inks on Aewc*?d Pwer (Minimum 30% Postconsumer) 



Also enclosed is a copy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alert titled "U.S. EPA 
Notifying Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission's Environmental Disclosure 
Requirements." This document puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by 
EPA. Please note that the contact phone number on page three of the Notice has been changed 
to(202) 551-3115. 

' Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
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n UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTAFEDERALCENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

'+GL .,&G" ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 

Mr. Craig A. Minegar 
Windenveedle, Haines, Ward & 

Woodman, P.A. 
329 Park Avenue North, 2nd Floor 
Winter Park, FL 32789-7406 

SUBJ: Docket No. CAA-04-2008-1523(b) 
Rollins College/Insul-Coat, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Minegar: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and sewed on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Sections 17 and 18 of the CAFO, the assessed penalty of $18,808 for Rollins 
College and $20,000 for Insul-Coat, Inc., totaling $38,808, is due within 30 days from the 
effective date. Please ensure that separate cashier's or certified checks are submitted and that the 
face of each check includes the name of the company and the docket number of this case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Ms. Lori Weidner either by telephone at 
(5 13) 487-2125 or by written correspondence to her attention at U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA), Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you 
have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me at 
(404) 562-8979 or Ms. Pamela Mcllvaine at (404) 562-9197. 

Internet Addrsss (URL) . http Nwww.epa p3v 
Aecycl~d/Ascyclable .Pfln~ed ~ d h  Yegelable 01 Based Inks an Ascycled Papet [Mlntmum 30% Poslconsumer\ 



Also enclosed is a copy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alet? titled "U.S. EPA 
Notifying Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission's Environmental Disclosure 
Requirements." This document puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by 
EPA. Please note that the contact phone number on page three of the Notice has been changed 
to (202) 551-3115. 

Sincerely, 

Jeaneanne M. b t t l e  
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act 
(CAA), 42 U.S.C. Q 7413(d), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action 
Orders and the Revocatioflermination or Suspension of Permits; Final Rule ("Consolidated 
Rules") as amended, codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22 (64 Fed. Reg. 40138 (July 23, 1999)). 
Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, 
United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Respondents are Rollins College and 
Insul-Coat, Inc. (hereinafter, "Respondents"). 

2. Complainant and Respondents have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant 
to 40 C.F.R. Q 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described herein 
without a formal hearing. Therefore, wlthout the taking of any evidence or testimony, the 
making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in accordance with 
40 C.F.R. Q 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) will simultaneously 
commence and conclude this matter. 

11. Preliminarv Statements 

3. Asbestos is a "hazardous air pollutant" as that term is defined in Sections 112(a)(6) 
and I12(b)(l) of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. $5 7412(a)(6) and 7412(b)(l), and is the subject of 
regulations codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, "National Emission Standard for 
Asbestos," promulgated pursuant to Section 112 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 5 7412. Any person 
who violates Section 112 of the CAA may be assessed a penalty of up to $25,000 for each such 
violation, in accordance with Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. Q 7413(d). For a violation 
occuning after January 31, 1997, and before October 1,2004, a penalty of up to $27,500 may be 
assessed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19. For a violation occurring on or after October 1, 2004, a 
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penalty of up to $32,500 may be assessed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19. Each day a violation 
continues may constitute a separate violation. 

4. The authority to take action under Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 
5 7413(d), is vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this 
authority under the CAA to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 7-6-A, last updated 
on August 4, 1994. The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this authority to the 
Director, Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 7-6-A. 
Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics 
Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement action as the Complainant 
in this matter. 

111. Specific Allegations 

5. Respondent Rollins College (the College) owns and operates numerous buildings both 
on and off the College campus grounds. The address of the College is 1000 Holt Avenue in 
Winter Park. Florida. 

6. Respondent Insul-Coat, Inc. owns and operates an asbestos abatement company 
located at 2049 West Central Boulevard in Orlando, Florida. 

7. Respondents are each considered to be a "person" as defined in Section 302 of the 
CAA, 42 U.S.C. 9 7602. 

8. Respondent, Rollins College, hired Insul-Coat, Inc. to conduct asbestos abatement 
work at the college in Winter Park, Florida. Specifically, the work occurred at Strong Hall and at 
buildings located at 550 Osceola Avenue and 552 Osceola Avenue. 

9. In October and November of 2003, Respondent Insul-Coat, Inc., under contract with 
Rollins College, stripped or removed asbestos-containing material including building siding, 
black felt paper, and thermal system insulation from ducts and pipes at two, multiple-unit, 
student housing buildings located at 550 and 552 Osceola Avenue in Winter Park, Florida. In 
connection with this work, EPA alleges that Respondents violated the following sections of the 
CAA and its implementing regulations as set forth below: 

a. Section 112 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 5 7412, and 40 C.F.R. 5 61.145(b)(l), by failing to 
provide written notice of intention to demolish or renovate regulated facilities. 

b. Section 112 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 5 7412, and 40 C.F.R. 5 61.150(b) by failing to 
deposit all asbestos-containing waste material as soon as practical at a waste disposal site 
operated in accordance with the provisions of 40 C.F.R. 5 61.154. 

10. In August, September, and October, 2003, Respondent Insul-Coat, Inc. stripped or 
removed asbestos-containing material including thermal system insulation from pipes and a 
boiler breach at Strong Hall located on the Rollins College campus in Winter Park, Florida. In 
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connection with this work, EPA alleges that Respondents violated the CAA and its implementing 
regulations as set forth below: 

a. Section 112 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 8 7412, and 40 C.F.R. 8 61.145(b)(3) by failing to 
provide revision to renovation notification ten days in advance of work. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

I I .  For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondents admit the jurisdictional statements set 
out above. Respondents neither admit nor deny the factual allegations set out above. 

12. Respondents waive their right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and 
their right to appeal this CAFO. 

13. Respondents waive their right to challenge the validity of this CAFO and the 
settlement of the violations alleged herein on the basis of any issue related to the Paperwork 
Reduction Act. 

14. Respondents consent to the assessment of and agree to pay the civil penalty as set 
forth in this CAFO. 

15. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondents to the United States. 
Other than as expressed herein, EPA does not waive any right to bring an enforcement action 
against Respondents for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or permit, to initiate 
an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

16. Complainant and Respondents agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable require~ents of the CAA. 

V. Final Order 

17. Respondents are jointly assessed a civil penalty of Thirty-Eight Thousand Eight 
Hundred and Eight Dollars ($38,838.00). The payment is dse within thirty (33) days of the 
effective date of this CAFO. 

18. Respondent Insul-Coat, Inc. shall pay Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) of the 
civil penalty. Respondent Rollins College shall pay the remaining Eighteen Thousand Eight 
Hundred and Eight Dollars ($18,808.00) of the civil penalty. Respondents shall pay the penalty 
by forwarding two separate cashier's or certified checks, payable to "Treasurer, United States of 
America," to the following address: 
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For payment submittal by U.S. Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

For payment submittal by any overnight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc.) 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

Each of the checks shall reference on its face the name of the Respondent and Docket 
Number of this CAFO. 

19. At the time each check is mailed or delivered, each Respondent shall mail or deliver a 
separate copy of the check, and a written statement that payment has been made in accordance 
with this CAFO, to the following persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303; 

Pamela McIlvaine 
Children's Health, Lead & 
Asbestos Management Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303; 

and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303. 

20. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondents shall not be 
entitled, and agree not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondents to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 



22. Complainant and Respondents shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

23. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Complainant and Respondents, their officers, 
directors, servants, employees, agents, successors and assigns. 

24. The following individual represents EPA in this matter and is authorized to receive 
service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Pamela McIlvaine 
Children's Health, Lead & 
Asbestos Management Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9197. 

25. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that party to it. 

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. 
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VI. Effective Date 

29. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

By: Date: 
/ 

Name: G a & b  &d&T (Typed or Printed) 

Title: hce t T s & d m  (Typed or Printed) 

INSUL-COAT, INC. - CAA-04-2008-1523(b) 

By: Date: 7 / 1 8 / 0 8  

Name: L a r r y  K l e i n  (Typed or Printed) 

Title: P r p q i  d e n t  (Typed or Printed 

UNITED STATES ENVIRPNMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: Date: 

Director 
Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 
Management Division 
Region 4 

-kL 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 2 9 day of u% ,2008 

By: . d .  & 
Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: Rollins College/Insul-Coat, Inc., 

Docket Number: CAA-04-2008-1523(b), to the addressees listed below. 

Mr. Craig A. Minegar (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Windenveedle, Haines, Ward & (Rollins Attorney) 
Woodman, P.A. 

329 Park Avenue North, 2"* Floor 
Winter Park, FL 32789-7406 

Mr. Michael L. Gore (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Shutts & Bowen LLP (Insul-Coat Attroney) 
300 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1000 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Pamela McIlvaine (via EPA's internal mail) 
Children's Health, Lead and Asbestos 
Management Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Robert Caplan, Attorney (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-951 1 
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